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1/6/12

Ey, Pom Kelley, Ag¢sistani Director
UsS.Secret Sarvice

1800 @ St., KW

'“wm' BD.C. 33025

Dear Ton,

In reaponse to my requead for a eopy of the legand you hed wrapped arcund the
VDSU footage when, pursusnt to my request, you sent it 30 the Natlonal Archives,
instead of responding in any way to that proper regiest, the Arcliviat, uader date of
January 4, 1972, sent me coples of my 12/9/69 lotter $o you and yours of 11/22/69 to
Kim, As the Archives has failed to reapond to this request before, I ameume they are
not as stupdd as this latests effort ad supvresaion yeflects tut ame deliberately réfusing
t0 supply this or merely nesdlessly placing bureanoratic cbstacles is my way,

In any evant, I've had a bellyfull of this kind of deliberate whipsawing axd
ingeatd of asikcing ths Archiviat for it still another time, I'11 take this plcoayune
matter of a single line of typing to oourt. I've tried to avpdd needless scandol ss
much as I can Yut they leave me little choige,

However, your letter of 11/22/69 asks for the return of that footage if it is
identical with what the Avchives had. 2t is identioal, thexefors, perhaps they have
returned 1t 4o you. In that event, will you pleans send me a werex of the descxiption
of that footage that was wrapped around 1% when I examined 1% at the Arohivea?

The Seares Servics records, only pert of which are cited in my lotter of 12/9/69,
reflect that the phiotographer, Yohenn Rush, provided you with as I reeall a total of
17 stills from that foditage. The Archives showed me a fotal of thyee stills, one coming
from the WL footage. I do not now ask for coples of any of these wtdllsy But I renow
my requost for permissdon to see them. Theg I can determine whether, in faet, I waat any.
1 bave a copy of the moWe film itself, prouvided by Ed Flanox; news director of WDSU,
It is identionl with your sopy. My intorest, frankly, is in what has been sliminsted
from this footage but is doseribed as in those siills, If this interests you, I was in
Fow Orleans recently mnd car tell you sowe of what iz no looger in this footage but
was plter the assassination end bafgre it was dupliocated.

- a you vexy
Sdncerely,

Harcld Weisberg



